



# Alla Sinkevich

## Contacts

allasinkevich@gmail.com  
www.alla-studio.com

## Personal Profile

A confident and self-motivated multilingual professional with over 12 years of experience as a researcher, designer-maker, and educator. Expertise spans creative roles within multidisciplinary design studio, project management, and production, with a specialization in responsible and conceptual fashion, textile design, and creative education

## Achievements & Interests

- Board member of sustainable spinning mill Det Vilde Spinderi & workshop V-hus CPH
- The Royal Dublin Society Craft Award 2019 Winner
- 'Designer to Watch 2018' Brown Thomas Bursary Winner
- Student of the Year 2018 in the National College of Art and Design, Ireland
- Finalist of the international design competition Mittelmoda, Italy
- Personal designs featured in Vogue, Elle, Nowness, 1Granary, Paper Journal, The Times, AnOther
- Running - regular training, Dublin Marathon Series in 2014 - 2018, Athens 2018, Copenhagen 2022

## References

### Jacob Kampp Berliner

CEO & owner of Soulland, Copenhagen

### Maja Brix

Founder & co-owner of Maja Brix, Copenhagen

Contact details available on request

## WORK EXPERIENCE

May 2022 to date	DESIGN MANAGER at Soulland	• Copenhagen, Denmark
Jan 2020 to Apr 2022	DESIGNER ASSISTANT at Soulland	
Sep 2012 to date	RESEARCHER & DESIGNER-MAKER at Álla Studio	• Dublin, Ireland & Copenhagen, Denmark
	- Concept, research & design development	
	- Bespoke production of tailored garments, knit and accessories	
Sep 2021 to date	DESIGNER-RESEARCHER & MAKER at University of the Arts London	• London, UK
	- Textile concept, design, prototyping & development within Bio-Inspired Textiles collaboration	
Sep 2021 to date	DESIGNER & WORKSHOP FACILITATOR at 8B Kunstkollektivet & Det Vilde Spinderi	• Unnerud & Nykobing, Denmark
	- Educational textile workshops using local wool and plants	
	- Development of fully traceable designs from fibre to closet	
Feb 2021 to May 2021	LECTURER at the National College of Art & Design	• Dublin, Ireland
	- External lecturer for Fashion Design & Knit for BA students	
Jul 2019 to Dec 2020	DESIGNER ASSISTANT & TAILOR at Maja Brix	• Copenhagen, Denmark
	- Design development, pattern making & grading, prototyping & producing bespoke designer garments	
Jun 2018 to Jan 2019	FASHION DESIGNER at Siren Workwear	• Dublin, Ireland
	- Market & customer research, moodboards, concept & design development, prototyping, flats & tech packs	
Dec 2016 to Jan 2018	DESIGNER ASSISTANT at Natalie B Coleman	• Dublin, Ireland
	- Assisting the head designer on a day-to-day tasks	
	- Managing the in-house pattern making & sampling process	
Jul 2016 to Jul 2019	PHOTOGRAPHER at Mac Digital	• Dublin, Ireland
	- Commercial & individual photo sessions, post production	
Mar 2011 to Aug 2012	SALES REPRESENTATIVE at Big Master	• Minsk, Belarus
	- Business to business sales & management	
Sep 2008 to Feb 2009	BIOLOGY TUTOR IN TRAINING work placement, at State High School No. 7	• Mozyr, Belarus
	- Classroom teaching, experiential learning activities, field trips, student assessment, grading and feedback	

## Computer Skills

Adobe Creative Suite	Capture One
Microsoft Office	CLO
SPY	Delogue

## Languages

English	Ukrainian
Danish	Belarusian
(intermediate)	Russian

## EDUCATION

Sep2019to Jun2021	ART & DESIGN, MASTERS PROGRAMME at The Royal Danish Academy	• Copenhagen, Denmark
Sep2015to Jun2018	FASHION DESIGN, 1ST CLASS BA HONS at The National College of Art & Design	• Dublin, Ireland
Sep2014to Jun2015	PORTFOLIO PREPARATION IN ART, CRAFT & DESIGN at Liberties College of Further Education	• Dublin, Ireland
Dec2010to Sep2011	FILM & DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY COURSE at School of Photography	• Minsk, Belarus
Sep2009to Jun2010	ZOOLOGY AND ECOLOGY, MASTERS DEGREE at Mozyr State Pedagogical University	• Mozyr, Belarus
Sep2004to Jun2009	BIOLOGY AND ECOLOGY JOINT WITH TEACHING, BA at Mozyr State Pedagogical University	• Mozyr, Belarus

## SELECTED EXHIBITIONS | SHOWS

June2023to Aug2023	SPACES OF DIGNITY   COPENHAGEN ARCHITECTURE FESTIVAL at Ukraine House in Denmark	• Copenhagen, Denmark
Sep2022to Feb2023	8 VILLAGES OF ODSHERRED cultural research project of local heritage and textiles	• Nykobing, Denmark
Aug2021to Sep2021	BIENNAL OF TEXTILE ARTS Industrial textile design, well-being & sustainable process	• Kranj, Slovenia
Jun2021to Aug2021	THE LAST PIECES   GRADUATION SHOW at The Royal Danish Academy	• Copenhagen, Denmark
Feb2021	DESIGN FOR ODSHERRED at Annebjerg Culture Centre - Group exhibition of 8 international artist and designers, showcasing pieces created from plant to wardrobe using only local natural resources	• Annebjerg, Denmark
Mar2020to Feb2021	GENERATION at The National Design and Craft Gallery & Millennium Court Art Centre - Group exhibition of 8 recognised Irish designers-makers evolving around the notion of family tradition and making	• Kilkenny, Ireland & Portadown, UK
Oct2020	GLOW at David's Collection Museum - Group exhibition of final year MA students of the Royal Danish Academy inspired by artifacts from the Islamic Collection	• Copenhagen, Denmark
Dec2018	VELVET COLLECTIVE at The Royal Hibernian Academy Gallery	• Dublin, Ireland
Jul2018& Sep2020	CREATE at Brown Thomas luxe department store	• Dublin, Ireland
Jun2018	NCAD DEGREE SHOWCASE at the National College of Art and Design	• Dublin, Ireland